Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
31 May 2024 19:26
Mastercreation TFS
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Abdul Rehman; Ramendra Singh
RE: Need Enable vendor - Kanhaiya lal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Kindly update.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 30 May 2024 13:58
To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need Enable vendor - Kanhaiya lal

Dear omkar,

Please enable the vendor for PO creation.

Tandoor

Kanhaiyalal Tandoor Pvt Ltd

Mr Sanchit Kumar

9910104349

sales@kanhaiyalaltandoor.com

Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Deta

Prin 12 - Dec - 2023

V232418683 VENDODES

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED



Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



